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L1 legrand’

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 04/30/2015
To FCC:
RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Pass & Seymour, Inc. d/b/a Legrand
FCC ID: YV8-203015
We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Pass

& Seymour, Inc. d/b/a Legrand, product description: Top Dog Modular RF Transceiver (FCC: YV8-203015,
Original Grant Date: 11/18/2013). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

Co-locate and operate simultaneously with 802.11 b/g/n Wi-Fi Module (FCC ID: YV8-CU282) and the Top
Dog Modular RF Transceiver (FCC ID: YV8-203015)

Sincerely,

Signature:

Fred Duffy / Design Engineer
fred.duffy@legrand.us

301 Fulling Mill Rd (Suite G)
Middletown, PA 17057

(800) 321-2343
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